

'87 JUN -2 P6:31

OFFICE OF THE
DOCKETING AND
BRANCH

L. A. Rossell

7629 TROWBRIDGE CT

RALEIGH, N. C. 27612

MAY 28, 1987.

SAMUEL J. CHILK
SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION
U. S. N. R. C.
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

Dear Mr. Chilk,

I write you in support of the Commission's proposed change to license nuclear power plants where only local objections prevent the operation of a completed plant. As a nuclear engineer and a former employee of the N.R.C., I know that the Commission is a better and experienced judge of the adequacy of a utility's ^{emergency} evacuation plans. Local governmental bodies are not experienced in this area. Let the NRC decide whether a plant meets all of the standards for commercial operation.

Sincerely,

Laura A. Rossell

8710020094 870528
PDR PR
50 52FR6980 PDR

Acknowledged by card...

DS10: 1/0
add: P. Crane, H-1035
J. Lane, 266 PHIL